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MEMORANDUM 

Date: February 16, 2023 
To:  Students of California State University San Marcos 
From:  Julia Glorioso, President & CEO, Associated Students, Inc (ASI) 
Re:  Social Media Incident 

I would like to acknowledge the recent video that has been circulating on social media depicting CSUSM and 
SDSU students harassing a vendor. The behaviors of the individuals in that video do not align with ASI’s values. 
In light of this video, I would like to invite the student body to think about how we as individuals and a campus 
community can better engage in inclusive conversations and actions. I further encourage the student body to 
enter this conversation with civil discourse as this situation progresses.  

I feel confident in the university’s ability to support our students in their personal improvement and 
development. 

I would like to share following resources and support: 

• Civility Campaign (https://www.csusm.edu/civility/newsandevents/index.html)

• Student Life Centers for Identity, Inclusion & Empowerment (https://www.csusm.edu/centershiring/index.html)

• Office of Inclusive Excellence (https://www.csusm.edu/equity/index.html)

• Student Health and Counseling Services offers a range of services for students. Call 760-750- 4915 or visit
https://www.csusm.edu/shcs/index.html.

• Cougar Care Network can also provide students information about on and off campus resources. Call 760- 750-7627 or visit
https://www.csusm.edu/ccn/index.html.

Please know that ASI is here to support the student body as we remain committed to our values of Advocacy, 
Solidarity, and Integrity.  

Julia Glorioso, President & CEO 
Associated Students Inc. 

CC: Ernest Cisneros, ASI Vice President of Student & University Affairs 
Bryan Roberson, ASI Executive Vice President  
Eryqa Flores, ASI Chair & Chief of Staff  
Annie Macias, ASI Executive Director 
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